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Ms, Brenda Dolan August 27, 2002
FOIA/PA Officer :
U.S. Department of Commerce - 2 .
14™ Street & Constitution Ave,N.W. ;
Rm 6020 : :

Washington, D.C. 20230
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Re: FOIA/PriYaéy Act Request
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Dear Ms. Dolan:,

 This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act as amended, SU S:C SS_Z,m
conjunction with the Privacy Act, 5 U.S.C. 552(a). L

Irequest that a copy of the following documents be provided to me: “any records. - .
concerning me, my etiaployment, or investigations into my conduct duringiiny
employment at-the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office thiat-arc containgd in phone,

electronie; and written récordsof the Office-of the Inspector General, . - ‘

Specifically, I would:like.included in the information you-provide to: mi¢acopy ofany -
information or doeuments:in your recordsconceming cothjlaints filed against mo,”

: infonnationaf-ddcummts%a“‘dziyapersﬁ'le.d'infsupwft-ofswheomplaims, any
investigation of iy conduct, and any other matter coneerning me or ny employment,

In.order to lielp deferritine my status to dsscss foes, your should know.that F am aii -~
individual seeking'itiformation for personal usé and not for commiercialuse. ™ .

-+ Tam aware that Lam entiffed to make this request under the Frecdom of T V
and if the agency response is not satisfactory, I ain prepared to make an admin
appeal. Please indicate to me the name of the official to whom suchatt app
addressed. A o e T TR

Iam awarf.&fth;at if my request is denied, I am entitled to kuow the grounds for thls deniz_il.

—  Tamaware that while the law allows the agency o withhold specified categories of
exempted information, it is-required by Taw to release any segregable portions that dre Jeft o
afier the exempted material has been deleted from the data I am seeking.

I am aware that the fees for the first 100 pages of duplication in non-commercial FOIA.
requests are waived. Also, search fees for Privacy Act requiests are waived. I am-willifig
to pay fees for this request-up o a maximum of $100.00. Ifyou estimate that the fees "
will exceed this limit, please informme first, However, the amended FOIA requires you:
to reduce or waive search and/or copying fees under certain conditions, ‘
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Respectfully sub‘n‘ﬁttéd,

cer

- - bis. Elizabeth T. Barlow
' Counsel to-the Inspector General. -
U.S. Department of Commerce
Offi '




